Hello

My name is Jawad Amin and this is my resume

my story

Tel:+92 315 4024695

Email: info@jawadamin.com

Website: www.jawadamin.com



OBJECTIVE

I am a Self-motivated Software Engineer with 5+ years of experience looking for web development job. As a hard working employee my objective is to provide the best upshot and satisfaction to my company. I am proficient in PHP, Codelgniter, Laravel, Wordpress and various other web development tools. I am a target oriented Software Engineer who can turn a pebble in to a diamond. Hire me any time to see how I can be of service.

EXPERIENCE

The Hub Technologies

Nov 2021 - Present

PHP Developer

I am working remotely with THT a software house based in New Jersey, USA. I have developed several projects for them so far.

AA Web Solutions

July 2017 - Aug 2022

Software Team Lead \odot

I worked as Software Team Lead in AA Web Solutions for building web applications on PHP Framwrorks Codelgniter and Laravel.

FA Technologies

December 2015 - June 2017

Wordpress / Codelgniter Developer

I have developed high quality websites for multinational clients under the supervision of FA Technolgies for 1 and half year.

Fisto Technologies

February 2015 - December 2015

PHP / CodeIgniter Developer

I have worked as a web developer in Fisto Technologies Inc

IOEnterprise

April 2012 - December 2014

PHP / Wordpress Developer

I worked as Remote Web Developer and have developed wide range of multilangual websites i.e. Esponal, English and French Websites.

EDUCATION

North University Of China

2019 - 2023

Masters in Software Engineering (Big Data)

Completed my MS (Software Engineering) Degree from North University of China 中北大学, Taiyan, Shanxi, China

NCBA&E Lahore

2013 - 2018

Bachelors in Computer Science (Hons.)

I have completed BS Hons. (Comuter Sciences) with a CGPA of 3.28 out of 4.00

Standard College, Lahore

• Intermediate (Pre-Engineering)

2010 - 2012

I have secured A grade in intermediate having 70% marks

B.I.S.E, Lahore

2008 - 2010

leftMaticulation (Biology)

٠

•

I have secured A+ grade in matriculation having 80% marks

Hello

My name is Jawad Amin and this is my resume

my story

Tel:+92 315 4024695

Email: info@jawadamin.com

Website: www.jawadamin.com



04 HOBBIES & INTRESTS















05 DESIGN & SOFTWARE SKILLS

Backend Skills

Core PHP Codelgniter

MYSQL Database

Frontend Skills

jQuery / AJAX

HTML/CSS

Bootstrap

CMS Skills

Wordpress

AngularJS

Laravel



06 WORK SAMPLE

In my 5+ years of experience, I have developed a wide range of websites including complete Front-end / Back-end development. Here is a list of few of my projects projects on which I have worked on.

- AALabels Labels Printing Company
 - https://www.aalabels.com
- StyleLoft Beauty Studio in Hawaii
 - https://stylelofthawaii.com
- Mala Yachts Dubai Yacht Rental Services
 http://malayachts.ae
- CFM Merchants Forex Trading Software https://www.cfmerchants.com
- M3T Business Solutions https://m3tonline.com/

- SyncCreation Manifest Your Dreams http://synccreation.com
- SYCommerce Digital Business Consultants https://sycommerce.com/
- Llama Soft Supply Chain Management Software http://llamasoft.com
- Qarshi Industries Pvt. Ltd https://qarshi.com/
- The I.V Doctor Doctor Boking Software https://www.theivdoc.com

Full Portfolio is not disclosed in this particular resume and it can be shared on certain demand. These websites









